
Cefalo, James

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Cefalo, James
Tuesday, August 18,2020 I 1:38 AM
'Fredrick Olsen'; Andy Waldera;'cottontop3634@yahoo.com'
Henman, christina; Lynn Hart; Etdon Gotighily (egotighfly@plmw.com); Debby Long
ne, ltq-]1"rying Conference (Consolidated) Apptications forTransfer'trtos. A39gO [Cotightty;
and 84102 (Sharp)

Andy,

Thankyouforlettingusknow. Eldonhastoldmeaboutsomeofhiswife'shealthissuesoverthelastcoupleofyears. 
I

am sorry to hear that they have taken a turn for the worse. Eldon will be focusing all of his attention on his family in the
coming weeks. We are already through most of the 2O2O irrigation season. A 30-60 day delay in the contested case
proceedingswillnotcauseprejudiceorinjurytoanyoftheparties. Wewouldstill haveplentyoftimetoreachafinal
decision on the applications prior to the 2021, irrigation season. Please let this email confirm that the joint conference
scheduledfortomorrow,Augusttg,zlz0at10:00amiscancelted. Christinawillcontactthepartiesinacoupleof
weeks to identify available dates for a rescheduled telephone conference in the beginning part of October.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(208) s2s-716r

From: Fredrick Olsen [ma ilto :fred @fred rickolsen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August t8,2O2O LL:27 AM
To: Andy Waldera <andy@sawtoothlaw.com>
Cc: Cefalo, James <James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>; Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>;
Cottontop3634@yahoo.com; Lynn Hart <lhart@sinclairoil.com>; Eldon Golightly (egolightly@plmw.com)
<egolightly@plmw.com>; Debby Long <debby@sawtoothlaw.com>
subiect: Re: Pre-Hearing Conference (consolidated) Applications for Transfer Nos. g3g30 (Golightly) and g41"02 (sharp)

Good Morning,

Sorry to hear about Eldon's wife and wish them the best. On behalf of the Beckstead family, I have no issues or
problems with the requested delay and, in fact, would encourage it given the circumstances. Thanks

Fredrick H. Olsen
fred@fredrickol sen. com
(801) 349-74r0

on Tue, Aug 1 8,2020 at 1 1 : 19 AM Andy waldera <andy@sawtoothlaw.com) wrote:

Good morning everyone.

I apologize, but have the need to request that tomorrow's pre-hearing conference (10 AM) in the above-
referenced matters be vacated and reset. We are looking for a new setting roughly 30 days out.
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Unfortunately, Eldon's wife is on the verge of passing away . She is currently in hospice care at the Golightly
home (beginning a few days ago). Her physicians anticipate her passing to occur any time now (she was
estimated to survive 24-36 hours beginning 2 days ago).

While Eldon and I have been discussing these transfer applications since the last pre-hearing conference, we
have not reached any final decisions and I am not inclined to seek substantive decisions/directions from him at
this time given his current family situation.

I appreciate in advance everyone's understanding and patience.

Regards,

Andy

Andrew J. Waldera

sAwTooTH LAW OFFICES, PLLC

wtoothlaw

www.sawtoothlaw.com

Telephone: (208) 629-7 447 ext. 276

Facsimile: (208) 629-7 559

P.O. Box 7985, Boise,Idaho, 83707
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SAWTOOTH LAW
OFFICES, PLLC

NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. please
delete it flom your system without copying it, and noti$r the sender by reply e-mail or by calling (Z0B) 629-7447, so thatour address
record can be corrected. Thank you.
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